Hovingham with Scackleton Parish Council – Meeting

Wednesday 22nd May 2024 – Hovingham Community Room

Parish Council Meeting held at 6.45 pm		
Those attending: - Phil Chapman (Chair), Mark Wilson (Vice-Chair), Ann Chapman (Clerk), Jayne Berger, Nic Robson, Robert Wainwright and five residents. Apologies for absence : - Steve Britland, Giles Naish		
	Action	
Minutes of the last meeting held on 20 th March 2024: - • Approved		
Report North Yorkshire Councillor Steve Mason: -		
No report received		
Parish Clerk to email seeking updates to various outstanding issues	Ann	
Questions or Comments from the Public: -		
None received to date for this meeting		
 General Actions (Hovingham and Scackleton): - a. Recruitment of new Parish Clerk. Ann Chapman was nominated and approved unanimously by all councillors. She declared she will not be taking a salary, but the monies can be used for village projects b. Bus Service. same timetable now operated by East Yorkshire, the drivers have been friendly and helpful with home drop offs. Scackleton twice weekly service via Ryedale Community Transport continues, however strict drop off points etc are used. 		
 c. Drainage & Flooding. Meeting with the Environment Agency was cancelled and needs to be rescheduled Clearing up needed near Pasture House Drain blocked on Potticar Bank to be reported via Parish Portal d. GP Surgery – Services available in Hovingham Penny at the Surgery to be contacted to find out more details of services provided at Hovingham and hours of opening 	Mark Mark Ann Ann	
 Request if option for flu and Covid jabs can be done at Hovingham to save transport issues. Make residents aware of services etc via Notice Boards, Website and Diary Grass Cutting – The same budget has been allocated as last year Some monies saved by rewilding Mossburn Bank can be used to have more cuts in the inner village 	Ann Phil Mark/ Nicole	
 f. Moseys Planning update Seek information from Richard Marr on status of data strips and Parish Council Access to data and what will be done with the information and when? Prepare letter to Planners re concerns of content of Moseys Press announcement and particularly lack of community engagement Chase planners for details of what planning conditions are now active for Moseys in terms of hours and days of operation and who to report breaches to and status of penalty enforcement. Check status on TRO application with Patrick Meagher Check status on Planning Control Notice re plant size and production volumes with Patrick 	Ann	
 Meagher NYCC councillors do not appear to have concerns for the interest of the community. MP Visit to Hovingham (9:30^{am}-11:00^{am} 31st May 2024) Despite requests for a meeting with the Parish Council at this surgery nothing has been heard, nor have details of location etc been provided. Ann to follow up. Neighbourhood Plan Application We have been informed our application has been sent for formal approval to Council There has now been funding allocated for another year 2024/2025 Grant Funding - Locality Neighbourhood Planning We can then invite interested parties to attend a start-up meeting 	Ann	

Hovingham with Scackleton Parish Council – Meeting

Wednesday 22nd May 2024 – Hovingham Community Room

Wednesday 22 Way 2024 - Hovingham Community Room	
General Actions (Hovingham and Scackleton): - continued	
 i. North Yorkshire Council "Call for sites" Call for Sites - Details - Keyplan (objective.co.uk) Parish Clerk is now registered for updates on Call for Sites portal NYCC hope sites will be registered by 30th June 2024. They then need to be assessed etc before we will be asked for comment. This may be time consuming. (Reference Steve Wilson email – May 23rd 2024) steve.wilson1@northyorks.gov.uk (Planning Policy) Estate have indicated they will be submitting similar range of sites as previously submitted j. Woodland Proposal in Scackleton 	Ann
 This is still with the Forestry commission, although the projected date of 30th April has passed. Nicole will write to try and find out processes and timings and how to get answers. 	Nicole
 k. Layby removal Brandsby Road The estate is organising removal of these laybys as they are on private land. In the meantime, logs may be placed blocking access One benefit may be the cessation of terrible and disgusting litter dropped by drivers at these sites 	
 Scackleton Actions: - Activities for D-Day commemoration on 6th June are scheduled, details not finalised yet 	
Hovingham Actions: - a. Proposal for Bike Station at Village Hall by Project Purple approved by Parish Council	
Mark Wilson to clarify approval timing by Village Hall.	Mark
b. Cemetery	
 Issues with recent burials have arisen due to confusion of burial sites A full review of processes and records will be undertaken to ensure all records and Terms and Conditions are up to date. Ann will work with Nicloe and Sue Wainwright to get everything up to date 	Ann/ Nicole
 village Maintenance Beck railings are in poor condition. Chase Steve Mason for update. 	Ann
Boundary Wall with Myse Restaurant. Richard Marr mentioned contacting Building Control and Steve Mason	
 Coronation Green railings. Despite being painted 2 years ago (£1,000), they are now scruff again. Howard to be asked his opinion and Gile to look at feasibility of a working bee. Dog fouling and other signage. This has been printed and copies can be collected from Wyvern House. When Coronation Green railings are repainted, those signs will be replaced. 	
 Tennis Court Snicket. A further effort to get something done is underway, particularly to the surface, although there are issues with plant invasion and level changes and falloffs. NYCC say they haven't the money. 	
 There is an option that the Community 'adopt' the path under a Path Keepers Agreement. Some felt Highways should being doing this work. 	
 A focus on the safety concerns and accidents to residents could be the focus. A document of incidents and accidents will be prepared (Frank Colenso) and then we could approach NYCC on safety grounds 	Ann
 NYCC latest policy is here Rights of way maintenance North Yorkshire Council which basically assumes responsibility but warns of limited budgets and unknown timeframes. They mention dangerous conditions and suggest photographs etc. They have volunteer teams that could assist. There is no mention of funding. 	
have volunteer teams that could assist. There is no mention of funding.	

Hovingham with Scackleton Parish Council – Meeting

Wednesday 22nd May 2024 – Hovingham Community Room

Finance: a. Update on new NatWest Bank Accounts and switch from Barclays: - NatWest accounts are now set up and available After the next Barclays bank statement process, it is likely the accounts can then be transferred to NatWest b. Barclays Bank Accounts Online banking now functioning correctly with Giles and Jayne and payments successfully completing promptly. c. Finance Report • The report has been distributed. There were no questions 9 Planning: -Planning permission has been given for change of use to residential for the Park Salon bedrooms. The future of the 'café' area is uncertain, some say café, others say wine bar. There are no new planning applications. 10 Correspondence: - Nothing received. 11 Any other business: a. Coronation Green bench John Anderson asked if we would like him to treat the benches. Approved b. Village Hall Carpark potholes. Hard core and/or bags of cold mix will be needed. Approved c. Ampleforth School As expected, this school is now closing d. Beckside Verges Monica advised that vehicle damage to the verge now prevents safe mowing of the grass. Ann The landowner is to be determined and a remedy sought **DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS** start 7^{pm} Community Room, except July which is at St Georges, Scackleton • 25th September 24th July (Scackleton) • 27th November 2024 Please notify Clerk as soon as possible if unable to attend any of these meetings. Ann Chapman, Wyvern House, Park Street, Hovingham YO62 4JZ email

parishclerk@hovingham.org.uk